Callahan Doucette, Ellen <ecdoucette@cityofwoburn.com>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Mon, 24 Feb 2020 21:01:59 +0000

Good afternoon Emiliano,

Chief Rufo informs me that the Woburn Police Department does not
utilize facial recognition software, nor are there any emails regarding
the sale or purchase of such software.

Therefore, there are no records that we can produce in response to your
request.

Ellen

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Callahan Doucette, Ellen

Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

Best,
Emiliano
Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org



Website
dcabe81z69Ck6X2SbzB7bJNLI10KtDMrevpNmwwKsXPAHK4q0E-DH6y-HvTJajgOpMIS79nA
MnCvlwOw3X s7G2iEKSkGRHyluDJHv{3ZVZyKs4HZ-Bea8,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,J]aYmow_ EoHbZuvs7r1RgOgDjBWGpyxNFArCfRJzZ9CLxCNEP55uziaftMNKuZuQ3
JBC8YgMUEQOwW1RpMInPeNreaukbF XzHK2{TeBEItY oEZcICES3TP8,&typo=1> |
Facebook | Instagram

| Youtube

From: Robert Ferullo [mailto:rferullo@cityofwoburn.com

]
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Sir,

I have retired from the Woburn police department effective November of
2018.

The public records officer for the city of Woburn Is either Ellen
Callahan Doucette. or city clerk William Campbell.

Thanks

Bob Ferullo

Robert J. Ferullo, Jr.

Alderman at Large

rferullo@cityofwoburn.com

781-281-1403

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >



Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Robert Ferullo >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

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
D4XgyRUMRIigxVgl7q-mwDuKgABGh-8E04UE97DOeRYZzU2AvIEOqmsYbCn8rP1SicsfZtrENh
3 -yjUygp8kjztVTEqinWQA6wDLcy KItUcHQ,,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E, 1, X2AF0ZJOXCdJCn_dl7-MpVGaVcBBavU_ wfqsHH42WP4K4km17kFCfuSkS 8Gf5
LPnZzNPMabaazv2EmWWpWalCil C9hzigApwKb6t59IW6M, &typo=1> | Facebook

| Instagram

| Youtube

NOTICE: Although specific privileges may apply, which could make a
particular email correspondence confidential; in most instances any
transmission through the municipal email system is considered a public
document subject to the requirements of M.G.L. ¢.66. This means that any
emails sent to or from a city email address ARE NOT PRIVATE and are
subject to public records requests and dissemination. Please do not send
private, sensitive information via email. This email may contain
confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.



If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and
delete all copies.
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